

Berkshire Park Elementary School

15372 94 Avenue, Surrey, BC V3R 1E3 www.surreyschools.ca/berkshirepark Phone: (604) 583-7305 Fax: (604) 582-2967 Principal: Mr. D. Lam

NEWSLETTER #10: December 17, 2021

Message from Mr. Lam



As I write my last newsletter for Berkshire Park, I am nostalgic with all the fond memories I've been part of these past four years! Thank you for all you do to support the learning of your children and entrusting them into our care. I will miss Berkshire Park and all who are part of this wonderful community.

Next week, the water main project on 94th Avenue is moving to the west side of our parking lot, which unfortunately means there will be no access for pick up or drop off at the front of the school in January, including the drop off zone in front of the kindergarten classes. Access to the parking lot will be for staff members, the school bus, and those who have a handicap sign on their car. Students and families can continue to use the makeshift crosswalk by the east gates of our parking lot, and there will be traffic guards helping both before and after school.

Surrey Schools Reopen on Monday, January 3rd After the Winter Break



Each school district sets its own calendar based on several factors, including instructional minutes and local collective agreements with employee groups. As such, school calendars often vary between districts. For instance, last year our final day of school was June 25 while most surrounding districts weren't finished until the following week.

Reminder: Don't forget to set your alarm clocks for Monday, Jan. 3 – you don't want to sleep in on the first day of school!

Surrey Board of Education approves calendars for 2022-23 & 2023-24 School Years

- For the 2022-23 school year, the non-instructions/pro-d days are: Sept. 26, 2022; Oct. 21, 2022; Nov. 10, 2022; Feb. 24, 2023; May 5, 2023; and May 29, 2023
- School closure days following the week of Spring Break are March 13-17, 2023
- For the 2023-24 school year, the non-instructions/pro-d days are: Sept. 25, 2023; Oct. 20, 2023; Nov. 10, 2023; Feb. 23, 2024; May 3, 2024; and May 27, 2024
- School closure days following the week of Spring Break are March 25-28, 202

INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AND SCHOOL





With some international borders now open to non-essential travel, ensure you know the requirements and restrictions for students and staff travelling outside of Canada, including to the United States and Mexico, as they pertain to returning to school.

Those who are not fully vaccinated and travel outside Canada must follow all federal testing and quarantine requirements. For students, this includes not attending school for 14 DAYS following their return, according to federal travel guidance around COVID-19. This applies to travel by land, air or sea, regardless of negative COVID test results.

This 14-day attendance restriction also applies to:

- day cares and camps
- settings with vulnerable people (i.e. long-term care facilities)
- large crowded indoor or outdoor settings (i.e. amusement parks, sporting events)
- crowded public transportation that does not ensure physical distancing and masking

Unvaccinated or partially vaccinated students should not return to school within 14 days following international travel, regardless of who they travel with or if they receive a negative PCR test result. There are exemptions for travel as part of cross-border custody agreements. For more information on this exemption, please visit <u>here</u>.

Please note, travel rules and restrictions are subject to change. It is the responsibility of staff and students/families to review the latest federal guidance. For the latest information, visit <u>travel.gc.ca/travel-covid</u>



WORK AT A

NEIGHBOURHOOD SCHOOL

Surrey Schools Supervision Aides

Surrey Schools, recipient of BC's Top Employer and Canada's Greenest Employer awards, is seeking lunch hour Supervision Aides at your local elementary and secondary schools.

> Work 1 hour per day Casual On-Call and Continuing assignments available

> > \$22.65 per hour

This is an ideal part-time opportunity for retirees, post-secondary students studying from home and adults who relate well to children and youth.

For more information and to apply online visit

www.surreyschools.ca/careers or call Heidi Haywood for more details 604-595-6145

Note: Successful applicants will be required to consent to a Criminal Record Search prior to employment.





SURREYSCHOOLS.CA